MINUTES

MONTANA SENATE
53rd LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC HEALTH, WELFARE & SAFETY

Call:to Order: By Senator Dorothy Eck, Chair, on January 20,
1993, at 1:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present:
Sen. Dorothy Eck, Chair (D)
Sen. Eve Franklin, Vice Chair (D)
Sen. Chris Christiaens (D)
Sen. Tom Hager (R)
Sen. Terry Klampe (D)
Sen. Kenneth Mesaros (R)
Sen. David Rye (R)
Sen. Tom Towe (D)

Memberé Excused: None.
Members Absent: None.

staff Present: Susan Fox, Legislative Council
Laura Turman, Committee Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Committee Business Summary:

Hearing: SB 152, SB 165, HB 28
Executive Action: HB 28, SB 152, SB 89

HEARING ON SB 152

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Sen. Eve Franklin, Senate District 17, said she presents SB 152
on behalf of the Speech Pathologist professionals across the
state of Montana. The Speech Pathologists want to have what they
do exactly stand in law for the public, consumers and their
professional membership.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Diedre Cranmer, public school speech language pathologist in
Helena and President-elect of the Montana Speech Language and

930120PH.SM1



SENATE PUBLIC HEALTH, WELFARE & SAFETY COMMITTEE
January 20, 1993
Page 2 of 9

Hearing Association (MSHA), defined three areas which speech
pathologists would like to include in their scope. The first is
oral-motor rehabilitation which evaluates and facilitates facial,
lip and tongue mobility and control. Second, cognitive
retraining, evaluating and facilitating memory, attention,
reasoning, processing, judgement and other language impairment
areas resulting from stroke or head injury. Third, disposia
therapy which includes procedures for evaluating and facilitating
swallowing and feeding disorders. These are the three areas they
would like to include in the definition of speech pathologists.

Rosemary Harrison, owner of a private practice in speech
pathology in Missoula, and the legislative co-chair for the
Montana Speech and Hearing Association, said that because speech
pathologists are the primary providers of the services mentioned,
they want this included in the law. She said speech pathologists
have extensive training in these areas, and there are continuing
education workshops all around the United States to bring
professionals up to date.

Sandy Meech, Great Falls public schools and the immediate past
president of the Montana Speech and Hearing Association, said
following academic training for oral-motor rehabilitation,
cognitive retraining, and disposia therapy speech pathologists
take up a one-year clinical fellowship during which an
individual can be certified. Speech pathologists are evaluated
in these three areas, they practice and are tested on them, so
they would like to include them in their scope of practice.

Michelle Shue, practicing speech pathologist in Billings, said
that she estimates that 2-3 hours per week were spent in the
hospital setting on oral-motor rehabilitation for children. 1In
comparison, for adults with neurological impairments, the bulk of
her time as a private practitioner of speech pathology is spent
on oral-motor rehabilitation and disposia therapy.

Beth Jackson-Johnson, speech language pathologist and member of
MSHA, said that not only are speech pathologists trained in the
areas mentioned in SB 152, but they are relied upon to perform

these functions and to plan treatments for all populations based
on their diagnosis.

Mona Jamison, representing the Montana Association of Speech

Pathologists and Audiologists, said she urges the Committee to
support SB 152, and she is available for questions.

Opponents’ Testimony:

None.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:
Sen. Christiaens asked who had been providing these services

930120PH.SM1



SENATE PUBLIC HEALTH, WELFARE & SAFETY COMMITTEE
' January 20, 1993
Page 3 of 9

until now. Rosemary Harrison said the speech pathologists have
always provided these services, and many times they are provided
in conjunction with occupational therapists in a hospital
setting. '

Sen. Christiaens asked if occupational therapists provided some
parts of the three additional areas asked to be included in the
speech pathologists’ scope of practice. Ms. Harrison said
occupational therapists did, but in a team setting.

Mona Jamison said for clarification that speech pathologists have
always been providing these services, they are the primary care

' givers trained and tested in these areas. The speech
pathologists will not oppose this part of the occupational
therapy bill which will appear before the Committee at a later
date. The reason for this bill is a concern for specificity in
this scope of practice, for those who are the primary care
providers.

Sen. Mesaros asked Rosemary Harrison who else worked in these
areas besides occupational therapists. Rosemary Harrison said
that no one else worked in these areas. Ms. Harrison said that
speech pathologists have a good relationship with occupational
therapists.

Sen. Towe asked what speech language pathology had to do with
swallowing. Beth Jackson-Johnson said the speech pathologist has
been deemed the expert in the swallowing and dispasia primarily
because the same anatomy involved in swallowing is alsco involved
in speech production. It is very often the case that speech
disorders are accompanied by a swallowing disorder or dispasia
problem, and these can all be worked on simultaneously.

Sen. Towe asked Beth Jackson-Johnson about the meaning of the
word "facilitating". Ms. Jackson-Johnson said it is not surgery.
Facilitating means building up a system of muscles.

Sen. Towe asked Ms. Jackson-Johnson about cognitive retraining,
if speech pathologists did the same type of work as
psychiatrists. Beth Jackson-Johnson said no, that psychiatrists
typically refer to speech pathologists to assist in processing
different types of stimuli. Communication and cognition are very
difficult to separate, and communication specialists or speech
pathologists are often called in as thinking skills training
experts. ’

Sen. Towe asked if there was a line of demarkation between what a
speech pathologist can do and what a psychiatrist should do. Ms.
Jackson-Johnson said that psychiatrists and psychologists
typically are part of the diagnostic process, and they work as a
team with speech pathologists on a plan for facilitory techniques
or treatment strategies to retrain cognition.

Sen. Rye asked Beth Jackson-Johnson for the definition of

930120PH.SM1



SENATE PUBLIC HEALTH, WELFARE & SAFETY COMMITTEE
January 20, 1993
Page 4 of 9

"tinnitus". Ms. Jackson-Johnson said it was ringing in the ears.
Sen. Rye asked for the definition of "tympanomotry". Ms.
Jackson-Johnson said it was the testing of the muscles in the
inner ear.

Sen. Rye asked for the definition of "logopedics". Ms. Jackson-
Johnson said it was the mastering of words, vocabulary.

Closing by Sponsor:

Sen. Franklin said clearly the speech pathologists want to
protect their profession and head-off any future confusion, and
she asks the Committee to support their efforts.

HEARING ON SB 165

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Sen. John Hertel, Senate District 15, said he was glad to
introduce SB 165 at the request of the Department of Commerce.
He said that this bill does important things for the public, and
those who need x-rays for medical reasons. Sen. Hertel said the
existing law is vague and the purpose of SB 165 is to make sure
that qualified individuals are doing the x-rays, and that they
are familiar with updated procedures and equipment. SB 165
spells out requirements for a technician who wants to enter this
field. SB 165 also creates a radiologic technologist inspector
position to inspect procedures and licenses to insure the
operator’s compliance with the radiologic licensing law.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Jim Winter, Chairman of the Board of Radiology Technology, said
creating an inactive status will create a category of persons who
don’t need to pay the licensing fee. He said SB 165 will give
the Board the authority to hire an inspector for technicians in
x-ray facilities because currently there is no program to insure
that operators are complying with the law. The primary purpose
for this inspector is to insure public safety. The Board has
earmarked funds from licensing fees to fund this contracted
service, and at a future time, if higher licensing fees are
required, members of the Montana Society of Radiologic
Technologists have no disagreements with that.

Robin Anderson, member of the State Board of Radiologic
Technologists, said most radiologic technologists in hospitals
are licensed while most radiologic technologists in small clinics.
are allowed permits after instruction and tests have been taken.
These permits can be limited to a certain type of x-ray.
Therefore it is important for public health that an individual

930120PH.SM1



SENATE PUBLIC HEALTH, WELFARE & SAFETY COMMITTEE
January 20, 1993
Page 5 of 9

producing ionizing radiation have a permit. She said that a
large part of radiologic technologists taking a leave of absence
are women on maternity leave, and the absence is a short one.

Steve Meloy, Bureau Chief of the Professional Occupation Bureau
which houses the Board of Radiologic Technologists, said the
Department of Commerce supports SB 165 because the earmarked
reserves which have accumulated over the years will be reduced.
He said he would answer questions regarding the fiscal note.

Opponents’ Testimony:

None.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

Chairman Eck asked Steve Meloy about the fiscal note. Mr. Meloy
went over the fiscal note. (Exhibit #1). He said that $30,000.00
would go towards contracting, and $7000.00 would be for overhead
expenses.

Sen. Klampe asked Lance Melton if the Department of Commerce was
capable of doing inspections of x-ray facilities. Mr. Melton
said currently the law states that inspections can be done by the
Board of Radiologic Technicians, the Department of Commerce or
the Department of Health and Environmental Science. He said
there are no qualified staff in the Department of Commerce to do
the inspections at this time.

Chairman Eck asked if the inspections would be contracted. Mr.’
Melton said that was his understanding.

Sen. Christiaens asked about the Department of Health’s
requirement that every x-ray location in the state be inspected
annually. Sen. Christiaens asked if the Department of Health’s
budget could be adjusted accordingly.

Steve Meloy said the concern of the Board of Radiologic
Technicians is checking the licenses of the individuals running
the x-ray machines. If the Board of Health has the expertise and
the interest in checking licenses, that is fine with the Board of
Radiologic Technicians.

Chairman Eck asked how detailed the inspections of x-ray
facilities would be. Robin Anderson said that the request was
not to check the radiographic equipment, but to check the permits
and state licenses of those individuals operating the equipment.

Chairman Eck asked Ms. Anderson if procedures would be inspected.
Ms. Anderson said no.

Sen. Mesaros asked about the language on Page 3, Line 11 stating

930120PH.SM1



SENATE PUBLIC HEALTH, WELFARE & SAFETY COMMITTEE
January 20, 1993
Page 6 of 9

that inspection of equipment may take place during business
hours. Jim Winter said that his interpretation of that language
meant that inspectors may inspect facilities with x-ray equipment
during business hours. So, the license of the individual
operating the x-ray machine may be inspected during business
hours.

Sen. Mesaros asked Mr. Winter if the intent was to inspect the
individuals actually running the equipment. Mr. Winter said SB
165 gives the authority to send an inspector into the facility
where there is x~-ray equipment.

Sen. Towe asked Mr. Winter if his primary concern was that the
individuals operating the equipment have a license. Mr. Winter
said that was correct, or if.the individual has a permit, it
specifies what type of x-rays that individual may take.

Sen. Towe asked why there was no statement of intent to SB 165 if
rule-making was involved. Lance Melton said that was a
requirement of the Legislative Council’s Office.

Susan Fox, Legislative Council, said because SB 165 includes
making new rules, there could be a statement of intent.

Sen. Towe said that SB 165 expands rule-maklng authorlty, and he
would request a statement of intent.

Chairman Eck asked Jim Winters what qualifications were necessary
for a two-hour inspection. Mr. Winters said the inspector first
asks to see the permit of the individual operating the x-ray
machine. Permits are issued for categories of x-rays, so the
inspector would then check to see if the x-rays matched the
permit issued.

Sen. Towe asked if the Department of Health could do that
inspection. Mr. Winters said the Department of Health inspects
the x-ray equipment, and the inspector of the operators of the
equipment probably isn’t knowledgeable of the equipment.

Chairman Eck said she was concerned about the equipment not being
inspected regularly. Jim Winters said that the manufacturers of
the equipment check it every six months.

Sen. Towe asked about the difference between a radiologist and an
radiologic technologist. Mr. Winters said that a radiologist is
a medical doctor, whereas a technologist has completed a 24-month
program. The radiological technologist cannot read the x-rays.
The radiologist reads and gives interpretations of the x-rays.

Sen. Towe asked Steve Meloy about the fiscal note regarding the
Board of Radiologic Technologist’s excess funds of $37,000. Mr.
Meloy said the funds can only be spent on what the funds were
appropriated for.

930120PH.SM1



SENATE PUBLIC HEALTH, WELFARE & SAFETY COMMITTEE
January 20, 1993
Page 7 of 9

Sen. Towe asked Mr. Meloy if when the balance ran out, would
licensing fees be increased. Mr. Meloy said the Board had no
problems with fee increases if the funds were to go to
inspections.

Lance Melton said the difference in fees for Fiscal Year 1994 and

Fiscal Year 1995 would total 0. After two years, licensing fees
would be increased to pay for the costs of the inspections.

Closing by Sponsor:

Sen. Hertel said he would provide a new statement of intent for
SB 165. He said it that for public safety, it is important that
this bill pass.

HEARING ON HB 28

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Rep. Stella Jean Hansen, Missoula, said the purpose of HB 28 is
to remove the oral interview which is now required for licensure
of sanitarians. She said it is difficult to structure an oral
exam that is not open to litigation.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Sen. Terry Klampe, Missoula, said he had personal experience with
taking the oral exam, and that removing the oral examination from
the requirements of licensure is justified because it is too
subjective. Also, money that is currently spent on travel and
the cost to the Board to give the exams will be saved.

Mitzi Schwab, Department of Health and Environmental Sciences and
a registered sanitarian, said she supports the passage of HB 28.

Lance Melton, legal counsel, said he supports HB 28, and is
available to answer questions from the Committee.

Helena Lee, Administrative Assistant, Board of Sanitarians, said
she is available to answer questions from the Committee.

Opponents’ Testimony:

None.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

None.

930120PH.SM1



SENATE PUBLIC HEALTH, WELFARE & SAFETY COMMITTEE
January 20, 1993
Page 8 of 9

Closing by Sponsor:

Rep. Hansen said that the Board of Sanitarians has the authority
to bring in an individual for an interview, but that the oral
examination in question should have never been put in the code.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HB 28

Motion/Vote:

Sen. Klampe moved that HB 28 be CONCURRED IN. The motion carried
unanimously. Sen. Klampe will carry the bill on the Senate
Floor.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON SB 152

Motion/Vote:

Sen. Christiaens moved that SB 152 DO PASS. The motion carried
unanimously. Sen. Franklin will carry SB 152 on the Senate
Floor. ' ..

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON SB 89

Motion:

Sen. Towe moved the amendments to SB 89.
Discussion:

Sen. Towe went over the amendments. (Exhibit #2)
Vote:

The motion carried unanimously.

Motion:

Sen. Towe moved that SB 89 DO PASS as amended.

Discussion:

Sen. Klampe asked for clarification regarding the 10-mile rule of
pharmacists for distributing drugs.

Sen. Franklin said Bonnie Tippy dropped her opposition to the
current language regarding that issue. Sen. Towe said Ms. Tippy

930120PH.SM1



SENATE PUBLIC HEALTH, WELFARE & SAFETY COMMITTEE
January 20, 1993
Page 9 of 9

agreed with him on this issue.

Susan Fox went over the two options discusses in the Committee
hearing of SB 89. Sen. Klampe asked about an amendment choosing
the second of the two options.

Substitute Motion:

Sen.. Christiaens moved that SB 89 pass for the day.

Discussion:

Sen. Christiaens said the substitute motion would allow the
members of the Committee to clarify the amendments offered
regarding the dispensing of drugs by a pharmacist.

Vote:

Motion carried unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: Chairman Eck adjourned the hearing.

N 4l

SENATOR DOROTHY ECK, Chair

7 / P
jii;féfg7 miﬁi4lﬂﬂﬁb’\«

" LAURA TURMAN, Secretary

DE/LT

930120PH.SM1



ROLL CALL

SENATE COMMITTEE Public ,L:lea/-///d DATE 72093

NAME PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED
N CcHRISTIAENS L
HAGE 2 L
ELAMPE N
MESAROS e
=VYE v
TOWE L
F2ANKLIN L
Nod'4 L
FGc8

Attach to each day’s minutes



SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
January 20, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Public Health, Welfare, and Safety having
had under consideration House Bill No. 28 (first reading copy --
white), respectfully report that House Bill No. 28 be concurred

in.
Signed: & m &Z/

Dorpthy Eck, Chair

Amd. Coord. »
Sec. of Senate 151437SC.San



SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
January 20, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Public Health, Welfare, and Safety having
had under consideration Senate Bill No. 152 (first reading copy -
- white), respectfully report that Senate Bill No. 152 do pass.

Signed: LO»%&L

Dorothy Eck, Chair

Amd. Coord.
Sec. of Senate 151436S8C.San



SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
January 26, 1993

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on Public Health, Welfare, and Safety having
had under consideration Senate Bill No. 89 (first reading copy --
white), respectfully report that Senate Bill No. 89 be amended as
follows and as so amended do pass.

Signed: jﬂnﬂj‘{; %

Senator Doro?ﬁ? Eck, Chair

That such amendments read:

1. Page 7, line 8.

Following: "board"

Insert: "regarding evaluation or enforcement of discipline of a
licensee"

2, Page 15, line 16.

Strike: "scheduled drugs"

Insert: "addictive substances"
-END~-

( Y’'amd. Coord.
‘Y7 Sec. of Senate 201341SC.San



paonNpoIjUT Se '5910ds JI0J ©30N Tedstg
. PutuueTq wexboad pue 3sbpng JO 82TII0
d1va HOSNOJS AUVYWIYA ‘TALYEAH ¥ NHOL W.HQD JOLOHEIA .Hmwmm?m mHzm.H aiavd

., b pl ﬁé% e,

*@geaIdur [ITa ssadoxad
Aex-¥ ayj ur psatoautr suosgiad Jo jTjsuaq Ajages syl um>wsoz ‘geXd I93Fe 8geaidutr o3 pssu Aew pIeoq sYl JO 883F @8uUsDIT SUL

*NOILVISIDAT adsSodOodd 40 SLOH44d HDNW -DNO'T

&

(sog’Lg) (LL1'Le) 8Z1'0T (sog’LE) {06€°'8C) ST16'8 JUNODDY 8SUsDTT
’ T3oedur 319N

0 000'1€ 000'TE 0 000'TE 000'1€E (zo) \saq esu=aDTT]
TEenudAeg
SOE’‘LE LLT'8S zLs'oz S0 'LE 06£’6S s80°¢e © TeloL
[V - 00s 005 [ 00s 005 Leranpo te3rdep
S0E’'LE Z8T'9S LLB'ST S0E'LE S6e’LS 06002 gasuadxg butiexsdp
0 S6%'T S6%'T 0 S6%'T S6%'T g8d1AI®S Teuosxad
ERNERER R0 MeT pasodoxd NeT jJuaIxin) souaisgyyra Merf pasodoxg KerT juaxxn) Tgainjyipusdxy

G6., X4 Y6, X4

SLOVARTI TYOSIA

‘aaN3IoNIAS8 89F Jusaand
2yl o3 epew axe gjusunsenlpe Aue axojeq soueleq YsSed S3T UMOp MeIp TITM paeoq syl potxad j38bpnq gexd4 pue ¥6Xd 8yl Iod ¥
‘g819A8T poTITPOow pasoxdde Aue Burpnisur ‘Sexd pPue p6id I0J 38bpng aaTlInoexg uo peseq ST ME] JUaIIND ¢

‘uorjTeod ¢ epean e Aq paTpuey aq TTIM YIOM 8TUL °©OTAX8E STY] JO uOIlTppe
813 JO 3[nsax v ge HLJd Ue JO 467 Aq pesesIdur aq TIIM [004d 8DTAISS SATIRIJSTUTWPY NediIng 'JO0d 9yl JO PROT MIoM dyJl ¢

. ‘uosigd joeajugd e Aq paipuey eq TITM suorivpadsur
sgayl -anoy xad gT$ e pebieyd worioedsutr aed sianoy z butxtnbex uorjdedsur burpseu gjusulysSTTge3IsS Q00T o4 TITM 8I8yl T

: SNOILAWNSSY

-uot3tsod xoapedsur asiborouynsl orbororpeyd e buriesidn pue wmnmoﬂq 3stboTouyona)l, otbotorpey wSuMum aATIOeUT U BuTppe j3oe uy
‘NOILWVISIOIT adsododd 40 NOILJdIYDSHA

SoNpPOIJUT §¢ 'GO9I0HS XO0F 810N TedsTtd e peljtuqns Agexsy 8T sxayl ‘agenbex u933tim e yits aduerrdwod ur

9! ON TR ST-Qd wiod
T . LLON IUYDSIAd - VYNUINOW 40 dIV.LS
2 b-0Z g 2 e
.llll"»jA!. .
7 # U T

ANVIIIM o ...



SEMATE HEALTH & WELFARE
ELUIBIT NO._H

Amendments to Senate Bill No. 89 oae_I—20-AF

First Reading Copy Bl NO. <2 39

Requested by Sen. Towe
For the Committee on Public Health, Welfare, and Safety

Prepared by Susan B. Fox
January 19, 1993

1. Page 7, line 8.
Following: "board"
Insert: "regarding evaluation or enforcement of discipline of a

licensee"

2. Page 15, line 16.
Strike: "scheduled drugs"
Insert: "addictive substances"

1 sb008901.asf



DATE _\gnr . 2O -|9993

SENATE COMMITTEEON _Pubslic. Hea it

BILLS BEING HEARD TODAY: _SB (52 <2 /s H73 28
Bill  check one
Name Representing No. Support Oppose
Wena 4wosin. WYBHA-bobbist | 155 v
| s /YIS ' (s 21y~
LT By o (bt | /65 |7
74 % er Sen Brest of [Cud. i/é%_ [ /
é&nﬁl /T/u /f;/xc/z 75;& /5 2 L~
Send, Mo NS HE /a2 | —
é(/@@g% Retero USH /55 |
V\\(\:\r%c\\b S MSRA 15 Ve
Dyclic_ .) /Q R MSHA /R |V
Wiy s g@\nw@\‘) DI e |
\é /;017@( L e Bad (ji’& 828 |V
= MQ/LM COv\(:‘\MM jubho
(C\ AT | c): Ao Cormnane K\ 1 Q,L,Lﬂ._\:i?«. o~ _

. o VISITOR REGISTER
PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH COMMITTEE SECRETARY

Flo






